

Search Request - FOI Request - CO/PO 18-24 - Letter to SoC re Fair Hydro Records

From: "Forrest, Jamie (CAB)" <jamie.forrest@ontario.ca>
To: "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO)" <andrea.ernesaks3@ontario.ca>, "Hwang, Wendy (CAB)" <wendy.hwang@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Feb 2018 07:51:34 -0500

Hi Jordan:

With reference to the FOI request outlined below, please undertake a search for responsive records. The search area in the Premier's Office is the Premier and her Chief of Staff.

The Secretary of the Cabinet's Office will also conduct a search.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss.

Thanks very much,
Jamie Forrest
Coordinator, FOI and Issues
Cabinet Office
(416) 326-2672

From: Forrest, Jamie (CAB)
Sent: February 13, 2018 7:48 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB) (William.Bromm2@ontario.ca); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Pontikis, Maria (CAB); Sumi, Craig (CAB) (Craig.Sumi@ontario.ca); Brown, Kyle (CAB); Peyer, Murielle (CAB); Killorn, Bill (OPO) (Bill.Killorn@ontario.ca); McPhail, Blane (OPO); Lazarus, Jordan (OPO) (Jordan.Lazarus@ontario.ca); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO)
Cc: Matela, Angelo (CAB); Hwang, Wendy (CAB); Gibbs, Esther (CAB); Leung, Jacqueline (CAB)
Subject: New FOI Request - CO/PO 18-24 - Letter to SoC re Fair Hydro Records

FYI

A new FOI request has been received from a political party. The requester is seeking access as follows:

For the period October 18, 2017 to October 25, 2017, all briefing notes prepared for the Premier, her Chief of Staff or the Secretary of the Cabinet regarding the October 18, 2017 letter (attached) from Alykhan Velshi to Steve Orsini.

Processing is underway.

Please let me know if you would like more information.

Jamie Forrest

Coordinator, FOI and Issues
Cabinet Office
(416) 326-2672